MAYOR JIM GRAY

“ LEXINGTON RODNEY BALLARD

DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

TO: Mayor Jlim Gray
Members, Urban County Council
/) ) 3
FROM: "’\é"&v\;/uI Rall ’l»&
Rodney Balla‘rd, Director
Division of Community Corrections
GC: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner
Department of Public Safety
DATE: March 4, 2016
SUBJECT: Approval of Memorandum of Agreement between the Kentucky Department of Corrections
and the Division of Community Corrections
Request:

Approval of Memorandum of Agreement between the Kentucky Department of Corrections and the Division of
Community Corrections for the provision of medically assisted treatment for inmates.

Why are you requesting?

The Division of Community Corrections will provide medically assisted treatment for inmates.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is:
There is no cost to the Division for this program.

The cost for future FY is:
Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:
Account number:

File Number: 203-16
Director/Commissioner: Rodney Ballard/Ronnie Bastin
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